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McMahon, Lucy

From: FOI Responses

Sent: 12 February 2025 15:05

To:

Subject:

Thank you for your Freedom of Informafion request dated 15 January 2025, for informafion about parking permits. 

Request: 
1 - What is the current cost of an annual residenfial parking permit within your council?

Response: 
The current cost of an annual residenfial parking permit within City of Doncaster Council is £27 per year.  

Request: 
2 - How many residenfial parking permits were issued in the following fimeframes:
1st January 2020 – 31st December 2020 
1st January 2021 - 31st December 2021 
1st January 2022 – 31st December 2022 
1st January 2023 – 31st December 2023 
1st January 2024 - 31st December 2024 

Response: 
The number of residenfial parking permits issued are as follows:
1st January 2020 – 31st December 2020 – permits 1744 1st January 2021 - 31st December 2021 – permits 1837 1st 
January 2022 – 31st December 2022 – permits 1751 1st January 2023 – 31st December 2023 – permits 1696 1st 
January 2024 - 31st December 2024 – permits 1685 

Request: 
3 - Please provide the cost of an annual residenfial parking permit over the last five years, detailing any changes in 
price each year. 

Response: 
2020 = £26 
2021 = £26 
2022 = £26 
2023 = £27 
2024 = £27  

Request: 
4 - How much revenue has the council received from residenfial parking permits over the past five years, broken 
down by calendar year? 

Response: 
2020 = 47,053.12 
2021 = 49,562.26 
2022 = 48,340,26 
2023 = 47,454,08 
2024 = 47,146.30 

Request: 
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5 - Does the cost of an annual parking permit differ depending on the street, zone, or area? If so, please provide the 
price range and the rafionale for any variafions in cost.

Response: 
No. 

Request: 
6 - Does the council operate a waifing list for residenfial parking permits? If yes, please provide the total number of 
current applicants on the waifing list as of today’s date and please specify the date.

Response: 
No, the electronic applicafion is online and is issued instantly, once correct Idenfificafion is provided.

Request: 
7 - How many applicants were on the waifing list at the end of each of the following years:
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
2024 

Response: 
N/A. There is no waifing list.

Request: 
8 - What is the average waifing fime for an applicant to receive a residenfial parking permit over the past five 
calendar years? 

Request: 
N/A. There is no waifing list.

9 - What is the longest recorded waifing fime for an applicant to receive a residenfial parking permit in the past five 
calendar years? 

Response:  
City of Doncaster Council do not hold this informafion.

Request: 
10 - Are there specific areas or zones within the council where waifing lists are longer? If so, please provide details, 
including the current average waifing fimes for those areas.

Response: 
Not applicable  

Request: 
11 - What percentage of streets within your council area are designated for parking permits compared to those 
offering free parking? 

Response: 
Not Known  

Request: 
12 - How many new residenfial parking permit areas have been introduced within the last five years?

Response: 
None  
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Request: 
13 - How many streets within your council area are currently not eligible for residenfial parking permits? Please 
specify 

Response: 
City of Doncaster Council do not hold this informafion. 

I hope that this informafion is useful to you.

City of Doncaster Council esfimates that it has cost £49.00 to respond to this request for informafion.

Reviewing any decisions made: 

 If you are not happy with this reply you can ask us to review our response. To do this write to us within 40 working 
days of receiving your response at the address below or email FOIAppeals@doncaster.gov.uk  

If you do not agree with the review decision you can apply to the Informafion Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a 
decision about our compliance or otherwise with the Freedom of Informafion legislafion. Contact details for the ICO 
are: Informafion Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9 5AF. www.ico.org.uk 
Telephone 0303 123 1113.  

Yours sincerely, 

Lucy McMahon 
Freedom of Informafion Officer 
Corporate Resources 
City of Doncaster Council  

Phone     01302 736000 
Address  Civic Office, Waterdale, Doncaster, DN1 3BU Email       FOI@doncaster.gov.uk 
Website  www.doncaster.gov.uk  


